DATE: May 20, 2015

P
TO: Dr. Denis G. Wright W MW

Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs

. Y g
FROM: Dr. Marie Collins\"q(\a’wL A COLCLM)

Dean, School of Health Professions

RE: Fall 2015 Catalog Corrections Request for Approval

Respiratory Care, AS

DELETE: MAC 1105 College Algebra is Strongly Recommended. Rationale: the
Common Prerequisite Manual for the related BAS in Cardiopulmonary Sciences does
not require MAC 1105

Cardiovascular Technology, AS

DELETE: MAC 1105 College Algebra is Strongly Recommended. Rationale: the
Common Prerequisite Manual for the related BAS in Cardiopulmonary Sciences does
not require MAC 1105

Health Information Management Technology, AS

DELETE: BSC1093C Anatomy and Physiology I and BSC1094C Anatomy and Physiology
II.

RATIONALE: The minimum requirement is BSC1084C Anatomy & Physiology (4
credits).

PROGRAMMING REQUEST: If applicants in the AA Focus in Health Information
Technology or the AS in Health Information Technology have completed BSC1093C and
BSC1094C, then they will have automatically met the BSC1084C Anatomy & Physiology
requirement. No further credit review is necessary.



